
Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, September 15, 2022 

WORK SESSION – 2:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Comment

3. Approval of Minutes

• Thursday, August 18, 2022, Board Meeting

4. Superintendent’s Report

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update

5. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District

Administrative Rule DO-R

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Local Plan for Vocational Education and One-

Year Funding Application for FY2023

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of Education 21st Century

Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant Award

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Certifying the FY2024

State Capital Outlay Project Application

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital

Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation to Authorize the Purchase of Four (4) Sets of Mobile Column Lifts

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation to Approve Rules of Attendee Conduct for Public Meetings

6. Board Business

• FY23 Local Board Governance Training Plan (For Potential Action) – Mr. Chastain

• Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee Report – Mr. Scamihorn

7. Approval of Agenda

8. Recess to Executive Session



Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, September 15, 2022 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

1. Reconvene

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Board Recognitions

• 2021-2022 GHSA Class 6A Baseball State Champions – Pope High School

• 2021-2022 GHSA Class 6A Boys Discus & Shot-Put State Champion – Piers Cameron, Pope High 
School

• 2021-2022 GHSA Class 6A Boys 100-Meter Dash State Champion – Eric Young, Allatoona High School

• 2021-2022 GHSA Class 7A Boys 100-Meter Dash State Champion – Dwight Phillips, Jr., Pebblebrook 
High School

• 2021-2022 GHSA Class 6A Girls 300-Meter Hurdles State Champion – Allyria McBride, Wheeler High 
School

• 2021-2022 GHSA Class 7A Girls 100-Meter Hurdles & 300-Meter Hurdles State Champion – Zionn 
Rice, Campbell High School

• 2021-2022 GHSA Class 7A Boys 4x200-Meter Relay State Champions – Mekhi Stone, Justin Walker, 
Aveion Hayes, and Dorian Gibson - Campbell High School

• 2021-2022 GHSA Class 7A Girls 1600-Meter Run & 3200-Meter Run State Champion – Samantha 
McGarity - Harrison High School

• 2021-2022 GHSA Class 7A Girls 4x800-Meter Relay State Champions – Kate Curtis, Riley Curtis, Lidia 

Longo, and Samantha McGarity - Harrison High School

• 2021-2022 GHSA Class 7A Girls 4x200-Meter Relay State Champions – Ryan Davis, Morgan Gordon, 
Ayva Dottin, and Christina Joseph - Hillgrove High School

• 2022 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award – Cobb County School District Procurement 
Services Department

• Cobb County Public Safety Appreciation Week

4. Public Comment

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any)

• Personnel

• Student Matter

• Land

• Legal

6. Superintendent’s Remarks

7. ACTION AGENDA

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, September 15, 2022, Board

Meeting:

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 
District Administrative Rule DO-R



 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Local Plan for Vocational Education 

and One-Year Funding Application for FY2023 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of Education 

21st Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant Award 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Certifying the 

FY2024 State Capital Outlay Project Application 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education 

Capital Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation to Authorize the Purchase of Four (4) Sets of Mobile 

Column Lifts 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation to Approve Rules of Attendee Conduct for Public 

Meetings 

 

8. Adjourn 



Board Meeting 8.18.22 mlg Page 1 of 4  
 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 
 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 
     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 
CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 
 
 

BOARD MEETING 
THURSDAY, AUGUST 18, 2022 
All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 
public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 
hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  
 
 
BOARD MEETING 
The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 
August 18, 2022, at 3:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. 
Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Dr. Howard, Mrs. Davis, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive 
Secretary, and Ms. Gupta, Interim Board Attorney.  
 
CALL TO ORDER  
Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 3:01 p.m.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
PUBLIC COMMENT 
There were eight (8) public commenters. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes: 

• Thursday, July 14, 2022, Board Meeting 
• Thursday, July 14, 2022, Third Tax Digest Hearing 
• Thursday, July 28, 2022, Special Called Meeting 

 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF COBB COUNTY 
The Development Authority presented the Lockheed Martin ‘Project Mike’ to the Board. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
• First Day of School Video 
o Mr. Ragsdale shared a video with the Board highlighting the first day of school of the 2022-

23 school year. 
• Monthly Board Financial Status Update  
o Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the monthly school district 

financial status update to the Board.   

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 8.18.22 mlg Page 2 of 4  
 

• Georgia Milestones Comparison with Metropolitan Districts 
o Chief Strategy and Accountability Officer Mr. John Floresta shared an overview of how well 

the students in the Cobb County School District performed on the Georgia Milestones 
compared to six metro Atlanta school districts which are similar in size, demographics, and/or 
geography. 

 
BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 
The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  
the Voting Session of the Thursday, August 18, 2022, Board Meeting: 
 
• AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 
o Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 

the Thursday, August 18, 2022, Board Meeting. 
 

• AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with GreyStone 
Power Corporation for Power to the New Marquee Sign at Cooper Middle School   

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of 
the Thursday, August 18, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 
• AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for $5.25 per Hour Rate Increase for Bus Drivers 

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 
of the Thursday, August 18, 2022, Board Meeting. 

 
BOARD BUSINESS 

• Naming of Lindley 6th Grade Academy (For Potential Action) – Mr. Hutchins 
o Mr. Hutchins made a motion, seconded by Dr. Howard, to name the repurposed Lindley 6th 

Grade Academy in honor of Ms. Betty Gray. 
o Following discussion, the motion passed 6-1.  Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, 

Scamihorn, Wheeler, and Dr. Howard voted “Yea,” and Mrs. Davis voted “Nay.” 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 
 
RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mrs. Davis, and approved by the Board to convene to 
Executive Session at 5:17 p.m. to discuss land, legal, and personnel matters.  Motion carried 7-0 
 
 
 
VOTING SESSION 
The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 
August 18, 2022, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, 
Wheeler, Dr. Howard, Mrs. Davis, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Gupta, Interim Board 
Attorney.   
 
RECONVENE 
Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:00 p.m. 



Board Meeting 8.18.22 mlg Page 3 of 4  
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
BOARD RECOGNITIONS 
• 2022 Georgia Athletic Director’s Association 6A Director’s Cup – Girls State Winners, Lassiter 

High School 
• 2022 Georgia Athletic Director’s Association 7A Director’s Cup – Boys, Girls, and Overall State 

Winners, Walton High School 
• 40 Years of Service – Christopher Dale, Maintenance Department  
• 40 Years of Service – James Franklin, Maintenance Department 
• 40 Years of Service – Chester Ransom, Blackwell Elementary School 
• 40 Years of Service – Lona Wright, Lassiter High School 
• Elementary School Level Teacher of the Year – Jenifer Mitacek, Argyle Elementary School 
• Middle School Level Teacher of the Year – Derrick Tucker, Awtrey Middle School 
• High School Level Teacher of the Year – Jordan Motsinger, Harrison High School 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
• There were fifteen (15) public commenters. 

 
ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Personnel Report 
Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed 
on the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session. 
Section I - Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendation 
• Jones, Troy, appointment to Principal, Osborne High School from Assistant Principal, Kell High 

School effective August 19, 2022.  
 
Section II – Position Recommendation Below Principal Level 
High School 
• Brown, Julie, appointment to Assistant Principal, Walton High School from Teacher, Walton 

High School effective August 19, 2022.  
 
o A motion was made by Dr. Howard, seconded by Mr. Banks, and approved by the Board to 

approve the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive Session. Motion 
carried 7-0.   

 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 
The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School 
District. 
 
ACTION AGENDA: 
CONSENT AGENDA 
• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties 

Disposal per District Administrative Rule DO-R 
 
• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with 

GreyStone Power Corporation for Power to the New Marquee Sign at Cooper Middle School   



Board Meeting 8.18.22 mlg Page 4 of 4  
 

o Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented. 
 
ACTION AGENDA: 
DISCUSSION AGENDA: 
• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for $5.25 per Hour Rate Increase for Bus 

Drivers 
o A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and approved by the Board 

to approve the $5.25 per Hour Rate Increase for Bus Drivers effective August 25, 2022.  
Motion carried 7-0.   

 
ADJOURN 
Without objection, the Board adjourned at 8:02 p.m. 
 
 
 
 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 
CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

September 15, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

Online auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          

DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  

The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

 

Account Charge code: N/A 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Jill Vestal 

Stephen Cochran 

 



TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1866664 W8725CN5XA3 10/09/07
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976738 5CD016BZWJ 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976923 5CD0165C3S 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1976973 5CD016BXWD 08/27/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977830 3VVK9FEN803099 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977844 3VVK9FAN900909 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978030 3VVK9FCN904466 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978094 3VVK9FCN904362 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978578 3VVK9FCN903307 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979337 3VVK9FCN901081 10/01/20
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 274B6P2 274B6P2 03/12/19
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CBPSQ2 2CBPSQ2 09/18/18
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DJJZD2 2DJJZD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QVRK52 3QVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FLQR32 4FLQR32 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YZS982 4YZS982 03/14/16
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PVRK52 5PVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NVRK52 6NVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 713YL52 713YL52 10/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79JJZD2 79JJZD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QWRK52 8QWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCJJZD2 CCJJZD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGVRK52 CGVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPWRK52 CPWRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVJ81F2 CVJ81F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CY2YL52 CY2YL52 10/14/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPVRK52 FPVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMVRK52 GMVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFVRK52 HFVRK52 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKJJZD2 JKJJZD2 02/14/17
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 1899170 HD4GYQ1 09/07/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 24F2V12 24F2V12 06/19/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 24G1V12 24G1V12 06/19/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 24K0V12 24K0V12 06/19/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 33DDMS1 33DDMS1 08/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 35ZDMS1 35ZDMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 36YDMS1 36YDMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 36ZDMS1 36ZDMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 373HMS1 373HMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 37FDMS1 37FDMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 38JDMS1 38JDMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 38MKMS1 38MKMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 39KHMS1 39KHMS1 06/19/12

September 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/26/2022 thru 08/22/2022

Page 1 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09152022



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/26/2022 thru 08/22/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 39MDMS1 39MDMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 39NDMS1 39NDMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 48KZM02 48KZM02 06/17/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5VQLMS1 5VQLMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5WBLMS1 5WBLMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 5XJGMS1 5XJGMS1 06/21/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 628FMS1 628FMS1 06/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 668HMS1 668HMS1 06/25/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8BTCM02 8BTCM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8C09M02 8C09M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8C2CM02 8C2CM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CBBM02 8CBBM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CDBM02 8CDBM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CHFM02 8CHFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CJBM02 8CJBM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CK9M02 8CK9M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CMBM02 8CMBM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CMFM02 8CMFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CN9M02 8CN9M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CSFM02 8CSFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CT8M02 8CT8M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CTFM02 8CTFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CW8M02 8CW8M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8CYCM02 8CYCM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8D0DM02 8D0DM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8D1FM02 8D1FM02 06/25/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NF8M02 8NF8M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NFCM02 8NFCM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NGCM02 8NGCM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NGDM02 8NGDM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NHCM02 8NHCM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NK8M02 8NK8M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NKDM02 8NKDM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NLDM02 8NLDM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NMBM02 8NMBM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NQBM02 8NQBM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NVBM02 8NVBM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NXBM02 8NXBM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NXFM02 8NXFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8NZFM02 8NZFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8P59M02 8P59M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8P69M02 8P69M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PC9M02 8PC9M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PCFM02 8PCFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PD9M02 8PD9M02 06/30/14

Page 2 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09152022



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/26/2022 thru 08/22/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PF9M02 8PF9M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PG8M02 8PG8M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PGDM02 8PGDM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PVCM02 8PVCM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8PZBM02 8PZBM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QC9M02 8QC9M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QH8M02 8QH8M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QJFM02 8QJFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QKDM02 8QKDM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QQ8M02 8QQ8M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QTCM02 8QTCM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QYBM02 8QYBM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8QYFM02 8QYFM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8RXCM02 8RXCM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8RZ7M02 8RZ7M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S18M02 8S18M02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S1DM02 8S1DM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8S1GM02 8S1GM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8SHBM02 8SHBM02 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8V1WW12 8V1WW12 08/18/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8V3TW12 8V3TW12 08/18/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8V4VW12 8V4VW12 08/18/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8V5VW12 8V5VW12 08/18/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8V5WW12 8V5WW12 08/18/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP 8V6VW12 8V6VW12 08/18/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BTBKVV1 BTBKVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BTCHVV1 BTCHVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BTZKVV1 BTZKVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BV4JVV1 BV4JVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BV4KVV1 BV4KVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BV5JVV1 BV5JVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BV6HPS1 BV6HPS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BV7GPS1 BV7GPS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BV7LVV1 BV7LVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BV8HVV1 BV8HVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BV8LVV1 BV8LVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BV9LVV1 BV9LVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BVB9PS1 BVB9PS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BVBMVV1 BVBMVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BVBPVV1 BVBPVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BVCKVV1 BVCKVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BVFHVV1 BVFHVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BVFJVV1 BVFJVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BVVKVV1 BVVKVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWFHVV1 BWFHVV1 11/16/12

Page 3 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09152022



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/26/2022 thru 08/22/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWHKVV1 BWHKVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWRNVV1 BWRNVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWWMVV1 BWWMVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BWYMVV1 BWYMVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BX2MVV1 BX2MVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BX3KVV1 BX3KVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BX3LVV1 BX3LVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP BX3NVV1 BX3NVV1 11/16/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CFSMVV1 CFSMVV1 11/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CPTHVV1 CPTHVV1 11/19/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP CSFP1R1 CSFP1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D391M02 D391M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D4P5M02 D4P5M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP D5W3M02 D5W3M02 06/09/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DHV8PS1 DHV8PS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DHVFPS1 DHVFPS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DHWBPS1 DHWBPS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DHX8PS1 DHX8PS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DHYGPS1 DHYGPS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DHZDPS1 DHZDPS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DJ5CPS1 DJ5CPS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DJ6DPS1 DJ6DPS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DJ8FPS1 DJ8FPS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DJBGPS1 DJBGPS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DPK8NS1 DPK8NS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DPKDNS1 DPKDNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DPLBNS1 DPLBNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DPLDNS1 DPLDNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DPM9NS1 DPM9NS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DPQ8NS1 DPQ8NS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DPQCNS1 DPQCNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DPR9NS1 DPR9NS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DPRCNS1 DPRCNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DPSBNS1 DPSBNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DPSFNS1 DPSFNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DPVBNS1 DPVBNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DPY8NS1 DPY8NS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DPZ9NS1 DPZ9NS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DPZDNS1 DPZDNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DQ09NS1 DQ09NS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DQ1CNS1 DQ1CNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DQ28NS1 DQ28NS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DQ2FNS1 DQ2FNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DQ3DNS1 DQ3DNS1 09/06/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP DQ49NS1 DQ49NS1 09/06/12

Page 4 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09152022



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/26/2022 thru 08/22/2022

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP F8MFPS1 F8MFPS1 07/24/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP FR9XT12 FR9XT12 06/12/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP FWCN842 FWCN842 03/18/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP G7PM1R1 G7PM1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GMKH1R1 GMKH1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GMSN1R1 GMSN1R1 01/27/12
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP GP8K1R1 GP8K1R1 11/01/11
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JFH7M02 JFH7M02 06/17/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JFTCM02 JFTCM02 06/24/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP JT7PV12 JT7PV12 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4TVFD53 4TVFD53 08/26/20
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6RVFD53 6RVFD53 08/26/20
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 94WVP52 94WVP52 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9B4V052 9B4V052 01/12/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9B6VP52 9B6VP52 01/12/16
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9F8Y182 9F8Y182 12/03/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH DTPP052 DTPP052 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH JNPP052 JNPP052 09/10/15
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH JQ67D42 JQ67D42 06/30/15
1 COMPUTER LAPTOP 25CSG12 25CSG12 07/29/14
1 COMPUTER LAPTOP G9B6G12 G9B6G12 07/21/14
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 12FF1F2 12FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 13FF1F2 13FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 14FF1F2 14FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 15FF1F2 15FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 22FF1F2 22FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 24FF1F2 24FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 3GB70C2 3GB70C2 09/12/16
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 42FF1F2 42FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 44FF1F2 44FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 55FF1F2 55FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 63FF1F2 63FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 64FF1F2 64FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 74FF1F2 74FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 75FF1F2 75FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH 92FF1F2 92FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH B4FF1F2 B4FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH D4FF1F2 D4FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH F2FF1F2 F2FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH G2FF1F2 G2FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH G4FF1F2 G4FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH J2FF1F2 J2FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP - REFRESH J4FF1F2 J4FF1F2 05/04/17
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 19LPCL2 19LPCL2 07/24/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 2ZHGR32 2ZHGR32 06/23/15

Page 5 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09152022



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/26/2022 thru 08/22/2022

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 6W4LQ32 6W4LQ32 06/18/15
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 88LPCL2 88LPCL2 07/24/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH 9VRT3L2 9VRT3L2 03/08/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP REFRESH D8LPCL2 D8LPCL2 07/24/18
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP TEACHER D4BRMH2 D4BRMH2 10/26/17
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919119 DMPMMRHZF182 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919123 DMPMMWG8F182 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919127 DMPMKGWMF182 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919130 DMPMKEJKF182 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919132 DMPMJ8R3F182 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919135 DMPMKGVCF182 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919136 DMPMKHJXF182 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919140 DMPMMQYJF182 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919542 F9FMJ6R7FP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919543 F9FMJ6WYFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919544 F9FMJ6YFFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919545 F9FMJ79AFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919547 F9FMJ7BFFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919548 F9FMJ78ZFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919549 F9FMJ74FFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919550 F9FMJ6QAFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919551 F9FMJ77RFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919552 F9FMJ7VTFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919553 F9FMJ71AFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919554 F9FMJ6N8FP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919555 F9FMJ5P2FP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919556 F9FMJ6V6FP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919557 F9FMJ6W2FP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919558 F9FMJ5SCFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919559 F9FMJ5MXFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919560 F9FMJ7W8FP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919561 F9FMJ77CFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919562 F9FMJ7Q7FP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919563 F9FMJ5M6FP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919584 F9FMJ7WTFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919585 F9FMJ7UPFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919586 F9FMJ6RRFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919587 F9FMJ6ZSFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919588 F9FMJ6D0FP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919589 F9FMJ7RFFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919590 F9FMJ76KFP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1919591 F9FMJ7T3FP84 05/21/14
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938043 DMPPL5W7FK11 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938045 DMPPL63DFK11 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938059 DMPPN40BFK11 05/21/15

Page 6 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09152022



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/26/2022 thru 08/22/2022

1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938064 DMPPN0PYFK11 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938069 DMPPN31BFK11 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1938075 DMPPN2UJFK11 05/21/15
1 COMPUTER- TABLET 1951344 DMPS480JH1MJ 12/12/16
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH 2JDJBH2 2JDJBH2 08/22/17
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH FS91PV2 FS91PV2 06/10/19
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH HKSLPV2 HKSLPV2 06/10/19
1 COMPUTER-TABLET 1919900 CDYT7Z1 06/30/14
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2TPRKQ1 2TPRKQ1 06/08/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 9JTZBT1 9JTZBT1 06/28/12
1 COPIER 1897211 CQL033950 04/22/11
1 COPIER 1919736 CZIC16719 04/14/14
1 COPIER 1919738 CZIC16777 04/14/14
1 COPIER 1944849 CEFE21297 09/29/15
1 COPIER 1944858 CEFE21228 09/29/15
1 COPIER 1945492 CADE21909 09/10/15
1 COPIER 1946212 CAIE26277 11/30/15
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1661664 RTK005674 03/10/04
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1873176 W023094 04/28/09
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1886310 0009734 04/15/10
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO - REFRESH 1927433 PD3BE02377000 02/09/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1890429 06/30/10
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1890430 06/30/10
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1890436 06/30/10
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1890441 06/30/10
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1890443 06/30/10
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1890505 06/30/10
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1890515 06/30/10
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1890533 06/30/10
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1890537 06/30/10
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1919348 05/29/14
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940131 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940132 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940133 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940136 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940137 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940138 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940140 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940142 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940144 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940147 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940148 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940152 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940153 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940155 06/29/15

Page 7 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09152022



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/26/2022 thru 08/22/2022

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940157 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940158 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940160 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940523 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940524 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940525 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940526 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940527 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940528 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940529 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940530 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940531 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940532 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940533 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940534 06/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943721 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943722 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943724 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943725 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943726 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943728 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943729 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943730 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944866 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944868 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944870 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944871 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944873 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945058 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945060 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945068 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945079 08/27/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949056 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949057 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949058 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949059 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949060 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949061 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949062 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949063 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949064 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949066 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949069 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949070 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949071 06/16/16

Page 8 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09152022



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/26/2022 thru 08/22/2022

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949072 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949073 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949074 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949075 06/16/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951281 11/08/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951285 11/08/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951321 11/08/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951322 11/08/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1951323 11/08/16
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1952046 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1952048 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1952049 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1952050 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1952051 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1952052 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1952053 02/27/17
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969095 10/02/19
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969098 10/02/19
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926814 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1930146 01/29/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938973 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938974 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938975 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938976 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938977 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938978 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938979 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938980 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938981 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938982 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938983 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938984 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938985 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938986 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938987 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938988 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938989 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938990 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938991 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938992 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938993 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938994 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938995 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938996 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938997 06/11/15

Page 9 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09152022



TOTAL ASSETS

September 2022 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 07/26/2022 thru 08/22/2022

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1938998 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939824 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939826 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939827 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939829 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939830 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939831 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939833 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939834 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1939836 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940068 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940069 06/11/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940350 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940351 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940352 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940353 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940354 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940355 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940356 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940357 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940358 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940359 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940360 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940361 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940362 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940363 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940364 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940365 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940366 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940367 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940368 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940369 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940370 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940371 06/15/15
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1940372 06/15/15
1 TEACHER LAPTOP 5P4TMC2 5P4TMC2 09/06/16

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 439

Page 10 of 10 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_09152022



Date Item/GovDeals.com
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

7/15/2022 ID 947 - Food Choppers $6,800.00 $6,630.00
7/15/2022 ID 948 - Copiers $1,025.00 $999.38
7/15/2022 ID 949 - Copiers $1,225.00 $1,194.38
7/15/2022 ID 950 - Copiers $1,325.00 $1,291.88
7/26/2022 ID 944 - Food Choppers $8,500.00 $8,287.50
7/26/2022 ID 945 - Food Choppers $8,600.00 $8,385.00
7/26/2022 ID 946 - Food Choppers $7,600.00 $7,410.00

$35,075.00 $34,198.14

Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

6/27/2022 SA Recycling $259.00 $259.00
7/11/2022 K Nichols $220.00 $220.00
7/11/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $13,411.40 $13,411.40
7/13/2022 SA Recycling $448.90 $448.90
7/18/2022 SA Recycling $130.00 $130.00
7/20/2022 478 Events $100.00 $100.00
7/18/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $13,691.95 $13,691.95
7/20/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $5,608.35 $5,608.35
7/25/2022 C.W. Austin $90.96 $90.96
7/26/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $2,224.40 $2,224.40
7/27/2022 478 Events $200.00 $200.00
7/28/2022 SA Recycling $1,468.50 $1,468.50
7/28/2022 SA Recycling $15.00 $15.00
7/29/2022 Copart $11,349.00 $11,349.00
8/1/2022 W. Owens $75.00 $75.00
8/1/2022 Copart $8,916.00 $8,916.00
8/4/2022 Dominion Christian School $40.00 $40.00
8/4/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $5,659.95 $5,659.95
8/4/2022 SA Recycling $205.50 $205.50

8/12/2022 SA Recycling $747.50 $747.50
8/15/2022 Copart $10,549.00 $10,549.00
8/16/2022 Copart $2,872.00 $2,872.00
8/17/2022 Copart $2,322.00 $2,322.00
8/18/2022 Copart $10,866.00 $10,866.00
8/19/2022 Copart $6,413.00 $6,413.00
8/19/2022 BPWF Studios $20.00 $20.00
8/22/2022 D. Reyes $50.00 $50.00
8/22/2022 Copart $7,613.00 $7,613.00
8/23/2022 C. Peterson $10.00 $10.00

FY 2023 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 

 Subtotal GovDeals Sales



Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

8/23/2022 Copart $761.00 $761.00
8/24/2022 Cobb County Board of Commissioners $1.00 $1.00

$106,338.41 $106,338.41

$141,413.41 $140,536.55Grand Total Surplus Sales

Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 2,800 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 125 pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 65 pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 439 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 85 pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept

10 Transportation/Fleet 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance

11 Portables 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST
** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 08/22/2022

1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_08182022



AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

September 15, 2022 

 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of the Local Plan for Vocational Education and 

One-Year Funding Application for FY2023 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the Carl D. Perkins V Vocational and Technical Education Act of 2018, it is necessary 

to develop and submit to the State Department an approved Local Plan and One-Year Application for state 

and federal vocational education funding. The amount of the basic grant for FY2023 is $755,452.00. 

Approval of the Local Plan/One-Year Funding Application constitutes an agreement with the State to 

improve LEA performance on specific core indicators related to CCRPI and infused within Career, 

Technical and Agricultural Education (CTAE) programs, graduation rates, career pathway 

instruction/completion, attainment of credentials of value, and student participation/completion in 

nontraditional gender-based career pathway programs and Work-Based Learning. These funds will support 

program improvement of CTAE programs and services. Board approval of the plan must be recorded in the 

official minutes of the Board of Education meeting to receive state and federal funding.  The Local Plan 

and its One-Year Funding Application are maintained on-line within the Georgia Department of 

Education’s Consolidated Application Portal. 

 

Board approval of this application is a routine part of the budgeting process to obtain available state and 

federal funding in support of Career, Technical, and Agricultural Education. Assurances required of the 

local Board of Education have been met in the development of this document. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Local Plan/One-Year Funding Application for Vocational and Technical Education FY2023. 

 

COST:  

N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Dr. Catherine Mallanda 

Kelly Metcalfe 



AGENDA ITEM #3 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

September 15, 2022 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of the Georgia Department of Education 21st 

Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) Grant Award 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

The purpose of the 21st CCLC program is authorized under the U.S. Department of Education’s Title IV, 

Part B of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act.  The program provides before and after-school, 

weekend, and/or summer school academic enrichment opportunities for K-12 students to help them meet 

local and state academic standards in subjects such as reading, mathematics, and science.  Programs may 

also provide activities for family literacy programs, youth development, drug and violence prevention, art, 

music, character education, counseling, and recreation to enhance the program’s academic components. 

Board approval will ensure that the available funding supports academic and enrichment programs during 

after-school hours for students.  The programs serve and impact over 300 K-12 students within the Cobb 

County School District. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Georgia Department of Education 21st Century Community Learning Center (21st CCLC) 

Grant Award of $485,732 as awarded to Baker Elementary School’s “Reach for the Stars Innovation 

Academy,” in the amount of $287,305 and to Big Shanty and Kennesaw Elementary Schools’ “Reach for 

the Stars Leadership Academy,” in the amount of $198,427 for after-school programs. 

 

COST:  

N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

John Floresta 

Dr. Ehsan Kattoula  

Cindy Nichols  

 



AGENDA ITEM #4 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

September 15, 2022 

 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for the Approval of a Board Resolution Certifying the FY2024 

State Capital Outlay Project Application 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

The CCSD SPLOST staff has been working closely with the State Department of Education to prepare an 

FY 2024 Capital Outlay Project Application. Based on this application and dependent on the actual cost of 

the projects, the Department of Education will reimburse CCSD up to $5,116,005.00.  The State DOE 

requires that the local Board certify and authorize the Board Chairman and Superintendent to execute the 

FY 2024 Capital Outlay Project Application in order to move forward at this time. Approval of this 

resolution will allow the CCSD to comply with State DOE requirements and move forward with submitting 

an FY 2024 Capital Outlay Application.   

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Resolution certifying the FY2024 Capital Outlay Application, have the documents executed 

by the Superintendent and the Board Chairman, and submit to the State Department of Education. 

 

COST: 

N/A     

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 

Board Attorney 



AGENDA ITEM #5 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

September 15, 2022 

 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital 

Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In order to receive the final payment of State Capital Outlay Funds allocated for the schools noted below, 

it is necessary that the Cobb County Board of Education provide a Certificate of Resolution to the Georgia 

Department of Education which certifies that all accounts for labor, materials, and services for each 

project’s construction have been paid in full and that there are no claims of any nature outstanding, either 

liquidated or disputed.  The funds will reimburse the Cobb County School District for cost already incurred 

on these projects and allow the active construction files with Department of Education to be closed. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the Certificate of Resolution, have it executed by the Superintendent and the Board Chairman, and 

submit the certificate to the State Department of Education for final payment of State funds due on these 

projects. 

 

COST: 

The following are the maximum available reimbursements from the Georgia Department of Education:     

 

Osborne High School (Modifications)-(State #19-633-001) and (State #19-633-02) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education:  $1,536,587.80 

 

Addison Elementary School (Modifications)-(State #22-633-001) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $57,357.40 

 

LaBelle Elementary School (Modifications)-(State #21-633-004) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $180,245.00 

 

Campbell Middle School (Modifications)-(State #21-633-011) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $168,500.17 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 

Thomas Marshall 

Board Attorney 



AGENDA ITEM #6  

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

September 15, 2022  

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation to Authorize the Purchase of Four (4) Sets of Mobile Column 

Lifts 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Sourcewell Contract #013020-SKI, Vehicle Lifts, with Garage and Fleet Maintenance Equipment, was 

competitively bid through Sourcewell.  Cobb County School District is utilizing this contract to purchase 

four (4) sets of Mobile Column Lifts from Sterti-Koni USA. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize the purchase of mobile column lifts using Sourcewell Contract #013020-SKI, from Sterti-Koni 

USA. 

 

COST:  

The cost to be:                $228,005.12 

 

Account Charge code:                                       S5S014-245BKBA-EQUIPG5000-5BAKRRDBUS 

                                                                          S5S014-245MHBA-EQUIPG5000-5MARCHLBUS 

                                                                S5S014-245SNBA-EQUIPG5000-5SANDRDBUS 

                                                                               S5S014-245PITA-EQUIPG5000-5PITTSTRAN 

 

Budgeted:                                                                Yes - SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Matt Sanders 

Nick Parker 



AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

September 15, 2022 

 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Adoption of Rules of Attendee Conduct for Public Meetings 

  

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Pursuant to recent changes to O.C.G.A. 20-2-58 as required by SB588, by October 1, 2022, and by August 

1 each year thereafter, each local board of education shall adopt rules of conduct for public meetings of the 

local board of education.  Such rules shall include provisions for the removal of members of the public for 

disruption of a public meeting of the local board of education. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the proposed Rules of Attendee Conduct for Public Meetings. 

  

COST: 

N/A 

  

DATA SOURCES: 

Chris Ragsdale 

 

 



Rules of Attendee Conduct for Public Meetings 

Pursuant to O.C.G.A. 20-2-58, these Rules of Attendee Conduct for Public Meetings are adopted by the Board in 

compliance with law to specifically address expectations for public conduct at Board meetings and to set forth 

consequences for failure to adhere to such expectations. In addition to the below, see Board Policy BCBI for 

information generally addressing public participation in Board Meetings.  

Expectations 

The requirement that all meetings of the Board “shall be open to the public” does not prevent governing bodies 

from maintaining order at meetings. The Board Chairman has inherent authority to keep order and to impose 

reasonable restrictions for the efficient and orderly conduct of a meeting.  

Members of the public will strive to conduct themselves in ways that demonstrate mutual respect, fair play, and 

orderly decorum. In particular, the District expects attendees will treat the Board, Cobb County School District 

employees, and other citizens with respect and courtesy, even when expressing disagreement, concern, or 

criticism about any issue or incident.  As children have access to meetings and meeting broadcasts/recordings, 

the public is advised that the content of these meetings should be appropriate for all ages.  

The Board does not allow: 

• Use or display of language or gestures that are abusive, obscene, profane, vulgar, defamatory, or 

slanderous 

• Blocking ingress or egress of any person 

• Threats 

• Jeers, shouting, or other disruptive noises 

• Any other means an attendee may use to disrupt the meeting 

Any attendee(s) disrupting or attempting to disrupt the meeting in any manner will be addressed.  No attendee 

shall endanger others by acts of violence or abusive conduct. No attendee shall cause, provoke, or engage in any 

physical confrontation, fight, brawl, or riotous conduct so as to endanger the life, limb, health, or property of 

another. Any attendee(s) with signage that blocks or may block the view of others will be addressed.  

 

Remedial Action 

Should any member of the public fail to abide by these Rules, the Board Chair or presiding Board member may 

take any of the following actions: 

1. Remind the offender of the expectations.  

2. Issue a verbal warning or direction. 

3. Recess or adjourn the meeting for a period until order may be restored. 

4. If a public attendee willfully and actually disrupts the meeting so as to render the orderly conduct of the 

meeting unfeasible, such person shall be subject to removal. In such case, the Board may, in consultation 

with the Board Attorney, issue a written notice prohibiting the attendee from defined actions, such as 

meeting attendance, for up to sixty (60) days.  

5. Involve law enforcement in any potential violation of law, including but not limited to state and local laws 

addressing disorderly conduct. 



 2 

6. Remove the Board to another location to complete the meeting or a portion of the meeting, while 

projecting the image and audio of the Board meeting to the public.  As a general rule, the Board will 

attempt another method or methods to resolve the issue prior to employing this action.   

7. Any other action in compliance with law to ensure the orderly conduct of school business during Board 

meetings.  

Depending on the circumstances, the Board may take the above action in any order and is not bound to follow 

each step chronologically.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	9.15.22 Board Meeting Agenda
	8.18.22 Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_09152022
	BAI 1_Att. 1_InventoriedSurplus_09152022
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY23 SurplusSales BAI_09152022
	Sheet1

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_09152022
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_Perkins Grant FY2023
	BAI 3_21st Century Grant_8.1.22
	BAI 4_FY24 Capital Outlay
	BAI 5_GaDOE Close-Out_Various Schools
	BAI 6_Transportation-4 Shop Lifts
	BAI 7_Attendee Rules of Conduct
	BAI 7_Att. 1_CCSD Code of Conduct for Public Meetings

